F949 1 %%

— VLA BRI

000203718030

ddddddddd

ocument Number
Certified Copies Certificates of Status /S CQ

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: " 8lsie Chan [schan@nccomm.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Giocia P. Ambrette; jambrette@yahoo.com
Subject: FL Corp: Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern:

Per www.sunbiz.org website instructions (copied below), the following is the information needed to change
the principal address of our business.

Document. File Number: .F99188

OLD Address: 316 Salvador Square, Winter Park, FL 32789
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S 1201 Broadway. Suite 1010, New, York.\NY. 10001

Call or email with any questions.

Thanks and have a great day!
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Eromwwwisunbiz.orgawebsite:

E-mail, Address & Federal Employer Identification Number
(FEI/EIN) Changes

Please make any address and Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN) changes when you file
your current year Annual Report. This page is to be used only if the report has already been filed and

additional changes now need to be made.

i
M

itv.Company  and Limited PArtnerships:

SRR T RRIRS T
w;@%?%;;goi%ﬂ tgcaq“%t&t?:t"e?pﬁrE ”$.lpa§;é§";ﬂ/§r maulmg"ad dress’ of a?Corporatlon“LL OTILPIThe principaliaddressorabusiness
ik 3 R TR Ay T
en s'*f .a'cﬂﬁnﬁ*ﬁ}iﬂ ™ i m@ﬁﬁs &%@;st iaclﬁdressl
if'%: ‘E ¥ 57, T L T T T TR T M D T T TR T
k heladdre "off icer/director/manager; man:—.\glnggi ber/general}partner

!?% gmsa,awwm mmm” e *N @"zt SR g e i i n’ fi“*s“*“ﬂ* T e
l? é‘kwé'll’\“ﬁf‘%ifmtl!iﬂgﬁ”ti?&ﬂ-l*“gx i&‘iaiv‘* e’“ ii!’I‘EE‘i‘i E%'aoilve‘%r!! it séisiii‘}i %@I?gﬁ’s’%q{;? ’?*ik!m i §ai§i! B mb&i! K s

i stv ] austx}q n f or 5ati:ligi}Q e=mail; addressdhat theJleswn ofiCorporattons;wﬂl ‘useifor maﬂmgpf«future Annual!Report
""‘M T

Reminder: Notu:es

For Fictitious Names:

E-mail us at ficaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
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